From:  Simon, Jason

Sent: 9/19/2012 10:55:48 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: PG&E's Response to Energy Division's Data Request Re:
Tehachapi Renewable Transmission Project

Thanks. I didn’t get it. Server issue.

Jason L. Simon, CFA
Renewable Energy Market Development

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 10:47 AM

To: Simon, Jason

Subject: Fw: CONFIDENTIAL: PG&E's Response to Energy Division's Data Request Re: Tehachapi
Renewable Transmission Project

From: Dietrich, William [mailto;william.dietrich@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 06:31 PM

ToRedacted |Simon, Jason <jason.simon@cpuc.ca.qov>

|Cc: Willacy, Tanya (LAW); Mathai-jackson, Grad|y (Law); Allen, Meredith; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel);
Redacted

Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: PG&E's Response to Energy Division's Data Request Re: Tehachapi
Renewable Transmission Project

HiRedacted |

I am acknowledging receipt.

Thank you!
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Bill Dietrich

From|Redacted |

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 5:26 PM

To: Simon, Jason; Dietrich, William

Cc: Willacy, Tanya (LAW); Mathai-jackson, Grady (Law); Allen, Meredith; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel);
[Redacted |

Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: PG&E's Response to Energy Division's Data Request Re: Tehachapi
Renewable Transmission Project

Confidential Protected Material: Submitted under PUC Section 583 and Protected under
Appendix 1 in Decision 06-06-066 and General Order 66-C

William and Jason —

Attached please find PG&E’s response to Energy Division's Data Request regarding the
Tehachapi Renewable Transmission Project (TRTP).

Please find some notes below about PG&E’s approach in responding to this request:

* PG&E has included projects based on the criteria provided in the data request and other
available criteria, such as developer monthly progress reports and geographical location.
PG&E has included projects that it believes could be impacted by TRTP, even it has not
confirmed that all projects will be directly impacted.

* PG&E gathered the status of the TRTP segments (columns N-P of the attached
spreadsheet) through phone conversations with Southern California Edison (SCE). The
responses in these columns represent the information as communicated by SCE.

» For some projects that are not yet executed, PG&E has not yet begun conducting monthly
progress report conference calls with the developers, so PG&E has less information on
the status of the interconnection process for these projects. Some information is listed as
“Unknown” or “TBD”.

Confidential Data Response:
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Confidentiali
Matrix for

Declaration of
|Redacted |

Thank you,

Redacted

and

[Redacted |

Sr. Regulatory Analyst

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

77 Beale Street, MC B9A | San Francisco, CA 94105
‘Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E . js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease Vist http:? www.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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